# Lisa Martin

#### RN, BSN, Masters in Healthcare Leadership

Selah, WA 98942 Loganlee99@ymail.com +1 509 594 0933

I am a Registered Nurse with a variety of experience in the medical field. I have spent most of my nursing career in the hospital setting as I worked for Memorial Hospital in Yakima, WA for 17 years. I learned much of my clinical skills and fundamentals in nursing working in the telemetry and ICU departments. More recently I have worked on the med-surg and telemetry unit as a nurse and manager. I have experience as a clinical nursing instructor, nursing supervisor, manager and recently supervisor in a pediatric clinical setting. I am always wanting to learn and grow and recently made a change to try travel nursing where I have found myself more fulfilled than ever in my career by being able to directly affect patients' experiences and help the nursing field in a crisis. I have never been so proud to be a nurse and I would like to continue to work in this field as a traveling nurse and look forward to new exciting opportunities.

### Work Experience

#### **Traveling Nurse Medical Surgical Telemetry Step Down**

Medical Solutions - Selah, WA November 2021 to Present

Crisis response traveling nurse in departments of medical surgical, telemetry, and step-down units. Job duties include managing a group of patients, nursing assessments, medication administration, EHR charting experience with epic and cerner, 3 12 hour shifts a week, and on call responsibilities as necessary. Ability to learn new hospital workflows, policies, charting systems, and adapt to new environments. Last stationed at Central Washington Wenatchee Hospital.

#### **Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse**

Yakima Pediatrics - Yakima, WA January 2021 to October 2021

Lead Registered Nurse for at pediatric clinic. RN's role is to triage and prioritize patients that need to be seen urgently, sent to a higher level of care, or teach parents how to manage care at home. Patient care involves assistance with procedures, administering medication, delegating tasks to medical assistance. The role also includes directly supervising and working along side the patient care team.

# Senior Manager of Kaizen Promotion Office and Organizational Leadership and Development

Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital - Mason, VA January 2020 to January 2021

Senior Manager of Organizational Excellence - This department supports leaders and frontline staff to create process improvement that is sustainable and continuous. We encourage staff to lead through innovation, leadership, and education.

#### Nurse Manager, RN

Virginia Mason Memorial Hospital - Mason, VA

August 2015 to 2020

Manager of Medical Surgical Floor - 46 bed unit that consisted of medical and surgical patients, dialysis patients, behavioral health patients, and patients with complex medical problems.

#### **Nursing Supervisor**

Virginia Mason Memorial - Mason, VA 2012 to 2015

Nurse Manager/Supervisor Virginia - The Nursing supervisor is responsible for around the clock staffing, managerial duties, and overall problem solving. This role requires knowledge of all Hospital Policies and processes, working side by side with hospital administration.

#### **Nurse and Shift Coordinator Acute**

Critical Care 2006 to 2012

#### Float Pool RN VMM

Critical Care July 2005 to 2006

#### Education

#### Master's in Healthcare Leadership

Western Governors University 2018 to 2019

#### **Bachelors Degree in Nursing**

Western Governors University 2016

#### **Associates Degree**

Yakima Valley Community College 2005

#### Skills

Certification Specialized in Progressive Care
Certification in Crucial Conversations
Certification in VMPS for leader (Virginia Mason Production System)
Certification in Managing Transitions
Instructor of Temperament Styles
Leader of Fall Committee
Leader in Medication Management
Co-Leader of Safe Hospital Administration A3
Leader of Sepsis Team
Leader of Initiation of Interdisciplinary Rounds
Member of Ethics Committee
Member of Patient Experience Team
Leader of innovation in Bedside Report
Leader of Expediting Discharges
Assisted in Safe Surgery Restart post COVID
Initiated and Managed COVID screening at Pre-Hospital Entrance
Co-Leader of Nursing Medication Management Improvement plan
Budget Responsibilities
Initiation of Nurse Staffing Committee

Management member of Nurse Practice Leader of Patient Placement Worked closely with Consultive Agencies to improve critical processes Volunteer at Union Gospel Mission

- Nursing
- Nurse Management
- Epic
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Dialysis Experience
- Cerner
- Triage

## Certifications and Licenses

RN

**BLS Certification** 

**ACLS Certification**